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Octooer 17, 1977

Mro. J. D. Hicks

Engineering & Production Service, Inc.
P, 0. Box 190

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Tenneco 0il Company

Linda Nye #1
B~ 20~ 30N~ 8W
Dear J. D.,

We have recently received complaints of the suoject well be’ng
blown to the atmosphere without the vented gas beinj flared,

in the interest of conservation, minimal gas should be vented,
In the interest of safety, all vented gas should be flared.

Please study your producing procedure to determine a manner to
oroduce the well with a minimum of venting or flaring.

|f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very trule

(6 peideiidt

A, R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:no



